
TO: FMPA Members 

MEMORANDUM 

Sharon Samuels 
Procurement Lead 

August14,2024 

FROM: Sharon Samuels @ 
SUBJECT: Thermal Infrared & Imaging Services Bid Award 

**************************************************************************************************** 

The members participating in the Thermal Infrared & Imaging Services Bid have reviewed the 
bids received in response to the FMPA Invitation to Bid No. 2024-020. 

FMPA received bids from Brady Infrared of Stuart, FL; Elevate of Portland, OR; Monroe Infrared 
Technology of Brunswick, ME; MP Predictive Technologies of Orlando, FL; and Perfect View 
Aerial Media, LLC of Coconut Creek, FL. 

Pursuant to Section 17. Reserved Rights, FMPA Thermal Infrared & Imaging Services Bid has 
been awarded by service type: 

Infrared Services: Brady Infrared & Perfect View Aerial Media 
Corona Camera: Brady Infrared & Monroe Infrared Technology 
Drone Services: Brady Infrared 

Brady Infrared, Monroe Infrared Technology, and Perfect View Aerial Media will extend the prices 
bid to all FMPA Members. This bid award is effective through August 31, 2027; at that time the 
award may be extended by mutual consent. 

Below is the contact information for the awarded bidders: 

Brady Infrared 
935 Pine Castle Ct. 
Stuart, FL 34996 
772-288-9884

Monroe Infrared Technology
14 Maine Street, Ste. 204 
Brunswick, ME 04011 
207-985-7110

Perfect View Aerial Media 
4171 W. Hillsboro Blvd. Ste 12 
Coconut Creek, FL 33073 
305-300-5945

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
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